



# HALLOW PARISH COUNCIL

[hallowparishcouncil@gmail.com](mailto:hallowparishcouncil@gmail.com)

☎ 07813728061

Councillors,

You are duly summoned to attend the next meeting of Hallow Parish Council on **MONDAY 6<sup>th</sup> March 2023** at **7.00 p.m. at the Hallow Parish Church** where the following business will be transacted:

**MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND**

## AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of interest and applications for Councillor Dispensations subject to the Localism Act 2011.
3. Public Question Time  
**No public question time will be held unless an issue is communicated to the clerk at least 24 hours prior to the Meeting.**  
**PLEASE NOTE THAT MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL NOT HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS, OR MAKE COMMENTS AT ANY OTHER TIME DURING THIS MEETING AND SHOULD REFRAIN FROM DOING SO**
4. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of the meeting in January  
- Approval of the Draft Minutes for January previously circulated.
5. Tennis club – A presentation from the Tennis Club regarding Light replacement - proposal that HPC do not have any objection that the Tennis Club submit a planning application.
6. Traffic Matters – An update following Data received from Moseley Road and the A443
7. Neighbourhood Development Plan and South Worcestershire Development Plan Matters  
Update on the revised NDP and Grant monies received.
8. Planning Applications:
  - 8.1 M/23/00164/HP. Jessamine, Main Road, Hallow, Worcester, WR2 6LD.  
Proposed first floor extension along with internal alterations.
  - 8.2 APP/J1860/W/22/3312077 Park Acre Church Lane Hallow WR2 6PF
- FOR NOTING ONLY Update on planning applications  
M/22/01801/CU Leacroft, Moseley Road, Hallow, Worcester, WR2 6NJ - Refused.  
M/22/01646/FUL Land Os 8223 5896, Oakleigh Heath, Hallow - Refused
9. Governance and Financial Matters
  - 9.1 Bank Reconciliation for January and February
  - 9.2 BACS list for approval
10. Parish Matters
  - 10.1 Request from the Football and Cricket Club regarding works to be done on the playing field. Proposal that HPC fund 1/3.
  - 10.2 Pavilion update as per the Clerks Note
  - 10.3 Clerks report for noting only.

**NEXT MEETING: TBC**

**MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE CORDIALLY INVITED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING.**

*Agenda Published on: 28<sup>th</sup> February 2023*